Guide to the Deans' Office for Advising and Support Records BC05.15

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Barnard Archives and Special Collections

3009 Broadway New York, NY 10027 archives@barnard.edu

URL: http://archives.barnard.edu/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Historical Background	4
Collection Scope and Content Summary	5
Collection Arrangement	6
Administrative Information	6
Controlled Access Headings	7
Collection Inventory	8
Internal communications	8
Barbara Schmitter correspondence	8
Publications	9
Interviews with students and alumni of color	10

Summary Information

Repository: Barnard Archives and Special Collections

Creator: Deans' Office for Advising & Support

Title: Deans' Office for Advising & Support Records

ID: BC05.15

ID [aspace_uri]: /repositories/2/resources/41

Date [inclusive]: 1959-2014

Physical

8 Linear Feet

Description:

Physical Location: This collection is located in the Barnard Archives and Special

Collections, Barnard Library. To use this collection, please contact the Barnard Archives and Special Collections at

212.854.4079 or archives@barnard.edu.

Language of the

Material:

English.

Abstract: This collection consists of materials from the Barnard College

Deans' Office for Advising and Support, formerly known as the Office of the Dean of Studies. Collection materials include correspondence, memorandums, surveys, reports, meeting minutes, publications, and audio and video materials produced by the Dean for Academic Planning and Class Advising, formerly known as the Dean of Studies, and other

administrators involved in academic advising.

Preferred Citation

Deans' Office for Advising and Support Collection, 1959-2014; Box and Folder; Barnard College Archives, Barnard Library, Barnard College.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Historical Background

The Deans' Office for Advising and Support (DOAS), formerly known as the Office of the Dean of Studies, provides academic advising to Barnard students. The office is overseen by the Dean for Academic Planning and Class Advising, formerly known as the Dean of Studies. DOAS also includes four Class Deans who advise students on how to register for courses, manage their plan of study, meet academic deadlines, and fulfill major and minor requirements during each year of their undergraduate career. Other major responsibilities of the DOAS include awarding academic honors such as placement on the Dean's List; overseeing the Honor Board, which enforces the Barnard Honor Code; managing academic coaching and peer tutoring programs; and offering support for transfer students and students who take a leave of absence.

A system of providing specialized academic advising to each undergraduate class began taking shape in the early 1920s (*Barnard Bulletin*, May 4, 1923). At this time, the Committee on Instruction formed a subcommittee called the Committee on Student Programs to develop administrative structures for advising undergraduates, particularly first- and second-year students, on how to build their plan of academic study.

In April 1955, Helen P. Bailey, a professor of French at Barnard, was appointed as the first Dean of Studies (*Barnard Bulletin*, April 25, 1955). During this time, advising efforts targeted first-year students. The Dean of Studies remained in close contact with faculty committees, especially the Committee on Instruction and Curriculum Review Committee.

In 1966-67, Bailey was succeeded by Dr. Barbara Schmitter, a professor of psychology at Barnard. While the Dean of Studies position was primarily concerned with academic advising, Dean Schmitter often served on committees and weighed in on issues related to financial aid (*Barnard Bulletin*, March 5, 1969), substance use on campus (*Barnard Bulletin*, November 18, 1970), coeducation, student housing, and other matters related to student life (*Barnard Bulletin*, April 4, 1977). Perhaps because of Schmitter's involvement in broader campus issues, in 1977 Schmitter was appointed as Vice President of Student Affairs, in addition to her role as Dean of Studies. At this time, Schmitter oversaw financial aid, central records, the registrar, the career and placement offices, and health services in addition to the Dean of Studies office (*Barnard Bulletin*, September 1, 1977). Thus, the lines distinguishing the responsibilities and oversight of the Dean of Studies from other administrative positions were often blurred and changed depending on the needs and demands of students and faculty.

The current structure of the DOAS began to solidify in 1993 when Dorothy Denburg was appointed Barnard's first Dean of the College, which replaced the Vice President and Dean of Student Affairs position formerly held by Dr. Schmitter. At this time, the Office of the Dean of Studies was restructured around the Dean of Studies and four permanent Class Dean positions for each year of a four-year undergraduate program of study.

Around 2020-21, amidst other changes in Barnard's administrative structure initiated by Dean of the College Leslie Grinage, the Office of the Dean of Studies was renamed to the Deans'

Office for Advising and Support, and the Dean of Studies position was renamed the Dean for Academic Planning and Class Advising.

Chronology: 1922-1932: Dr. Louise Gregory serves as chairman of the Committee on Student Programs 1932-1949: Dr. Louise Gregory serves as Associate Dean 1949-1955: Dr. Lorna McGuire serves as Associate Dean 1950: Associate Dean title changed to Dean of Student Administration 1955: Dean of Student Administration title changed to Dean of Studies. Professor Helen P. Bailey appointed as first Dean of Studies 1962: Student counselors begin advising transfer students. 1966-1967: Dr. Barbara Schmitter succeeds Dean Bailey as acting Dean of Studies, eventually permanently filling the position. 1977: Dr. Schmitter appointed as Vice President of Student Affairs in addition to her role as Dean of Studies 1982: Dr. Schmitter's title changed to Vice President and Dean of Student Affairs. Vilma Bornemann appointed as Dean of Studies 1983: Honor Board established 1993: Dr. Barbara Schmitter retires and her position of Vice President and Dean of Student Affairs is superseded by a new position: Dean of the College. Dorothy Denburg is appointed as the first Dean of the College, which oversees numerous offices including the Office of the Dean of Studies 1993-2012: Karen Blank serves as Dean of Studies 2013-2018: Natalie Friedman serves as Dean of Studies 2019-2021: Christina Kuan Tsu serves as Interim Dean of Studies 2021-present: Holly Tedder serves as Dean for Academic Planning and Class Advising

Sources: Barnard Bulletin collection, Barnard Digital Collections, https://digitalcollections.barnard.edu/bulletin.

Collection Scope and Content Summary

This collection includes materials created by the Dean for Academic Planning and Advising and other Barnard administrative staff in the Deans' Office for Advising and Support while developing structures and policies for providing academic advising to Barnard undergraduates. Materials generated through the Deans' Office's regular operations and collaborations with Barnard faculty and other administrative offices include correspondence, memos, and meeting agendas that illustrate discussions about policy changes, best practices, and other issues related to academic advising and student life. A significant portion of the correspondence was created by Dr. Barbara Schmitter during her tenures as Dean of Studies from 1966-82 and as Vice President and Dean of Student Affairs from 1982-93. The Deans' Office also conducted surveys, collected data, and produced reports on students' course enrollment and academic interests, which are also present in the collection. The collection also includes guides and brochures that were distributed to Barnard students to inform them about how to participate in academic advising and counseling services provided or supported by the Deans' Office. The collection also includes a number of interviews with Black, Latine, Muslim, and Asian Barnard students and alumni that were conducted by Barnard administration for a video project that

[^] Return to Table of Contents

was intended to train administrators, staff, and faculty to better understand and serve students of color.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Collection Arrangement

The collection is arranged into three series. Series 1, Internal communications, contains correspondence and documentation exchanged between the Deans' Office of Advising and Support and Barnard administrators, faculty, and committees. A large amount of these materials were produced by Barbara Schmitter during her tenure as Dean of Studies; materials produced by Schmitter are arranged chronologically in Subseries 1.1, Barbara Schmitter correspondence. All other materials in Series 1 that were not created by Schmitter are arranged by type: memos and correspondence; surveys and reports; and guides to academic advising.

Series 2, Publications, contains brochures, guides, and pamphlets that are arranged chronologically.

Series 3, Interviews with students and alumni of color, contains audiovisual materials that are arranged according to the order in which the processing archivist received and intventoried them.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Barnard Archives and Special Collections

3009 Broadway New York, NY 10027 archives@barnard.edu

URL: http://archives.barnard.edu/

Acquisition Information

This collection was initially created from an acquisition of materials that were transferred from the Office of the Dean of the College to the Barnard Archives in 2013. Additional materials were transferred from the Office of the Provost to the archives in 2014. Additional materials were transferred from Alumnae Relations (formerly known as Alumnae Affairs)

to the archives in 2015. Additional materials were transferred from the President's Office to the archives in 2017.

A large accrual of materials were transferred by archives staff from a shared storage area used by many Barnard College administrative offices in June 2024. This large accrual prompted archivists to re-process the entire collection.

Publication Rights

Permission to publish material from the collection must be requested from the Barnard College Archives. The Barnard College Archives approves permission to publish that which it physically owns; the responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

Access

This collection contains student materials that are protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and are restricted for 75 years from the date of creation. Restricted materials have been separated and labeled.

Processing History

A minimal level of processing was conducted on the collection sometime prior to 2024. A large accrual of audiovisual materials in June 2024 prompted archivists to re-process the entire collection to improve researcher access. Katelyn Landry, an Archives Graduate Fellow for the 2024-2025 academic year, re-processed the collection and wrote the finding aid.

Katelyn Landry renamed the collection from "Dean of Studies" to the "Deans' Office for Advising and Support Records" to reflect the office's current name. She rearranged materials into series and subseries, deaccessioned materials that were not created or utilized by the Deans' Office for Advising and Support, as well as excessive duplicate copies of materials. She also conducted an item-level survey of Subseries 1.1, Barbara Schmitter correspondence, to identify and restrict student educational materials that are protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- College administrators
- Barnard College
- Counseling in higher education
- Faculty advisors
- Honor system (Higher education)

- Transfer students
- Muslim women
- Hispanic American women
- African American women
- Asian American women
- Barnard College -- Alumni and alumnae
- Oral history
- Motion pictures--Interviews
- Interviews (Sound recordings)
- Minority women college students

Collection Inventory

Internal communications, 1959-2013

Series Scope and Content Summary

Series 1 contains correspondence, memorandums, surveys, reports, and guides generated by the Dean for Academic Planning and Advising and other Barnard administrative staff in the Deans' Office for Advising and Support. These materials represent regular communication and collaboration with Barnard administration and faculty about academic advising, curriculum, and student life. The series also includes guides to academic advising that illustrate how faculty members were trained to serve as academic advisers for students.

Barbara Schmitter correspondence, 1975-1993

Creator: Schmitter, Barbara

Subseries Scope and Content Summary

Subseries 1.1 comprises memorandums, correspondence, meeting minutes, surveys, and reports created by Barbara Schmitter during her tenure as Dean of Studies from 1966-82 and as Vice President and Dean of Student Affairs from 1982-93. Schmitter frequently corresponded with students and students' family members who expressed concern about the student's enrollment, coursework, grades, study abroad, financial aid, and residential housing. Schmitter often wrote letters of support and recommendation for Barnard employees and students; however, formal letters of recommendation written on behalf of students applying to graduate programs or employment are restricted for 75 years from the date of writing, according to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA).

Schmitter also frequently corresponded with faculty members, faculty committees, and administrators about changes in curriculum, enrollment requirements and logistics, academic awards and scholarship prizes, grading policies, and the academic advising structure. In addition to memorandums and correspondence regarding these topics, Schmitter also produced surveys of students, such as surveys of course enrollment, major/minor declarations, institutional financial assistance, and other aspects of student life.

Schmitter was closely involved with campus-wide issues that were not necessarily related to academics, particularly student grievances regarding residential housing, as well as matters related to the academic and emotional wellbeing of students of color and administrative responses to student

protests. Aside from these major features of the Schmitter correspondence, this subseries also contains correspondence related to alum relations, hiring, inter-institutional collaborations, and other topics.

Access:

Access

This subseries contains student transcripts and letters of recommendation that are protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and thus are restricted for 75 years from the date of creation. These materials have been separated and labeled accordingly.

Arrangement

Folders in this subseries are organized chronologically. Items with each folder are arranged either chronologically or alphabetically. Most folders include an index of correspondence contained within the folder that will indicate whether they are organized alphabetically or chronologically. These indices and arrangement schemes were imposed prior to the collection's transfer to the archives.

Title/Description	Instances		
Barbara Schmitter correspondence, 1975-1982	box 1		
Barbara Schmitter correspondence, 1983-1988	box 2		
Barbara Schmitter correspondence and datebooks, 1988-1993	box 3		
Memos and correspondence, 1959-2007	box 4		
Surveys and reports, 1974-2011	box 5	folder 1-5	
Guides to academic advising, 1990-2013	box 5	folder 6-9	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Publications, 2005-2014

Series Scope and Content Summary

This series contains brochures and pamphlets that were distributed to Barnard students by the Office of the Dean of Studies. These materials were intended to provide information about where students could access services and resources to support their academic performance, emotional well-being, mental and physical health, and quality of life on campus.

Title/Description	Instances	
Academic advising brochures, 2005-2007	box 6	folder 1
Honor code pamphlet, 2006	box 6	folder 2
"A Guide to Your First Year at Barnard College, 2012-2013", 2012	box 6	folder 3
"A Guide to Your First Year at Barnard College, 2013-2014",	box 6	folder 4

^ Return to Table of Contents

Interviews with students and alumni of color, circa 1990s-2000s, undated Series Scope and Content Summary

Series 3 comprises 124 audiocassettes, video tapes, and floppy discs that contain recorded interviews with Black, Latine, Asian, and Muslim Barnard students and alumni. These interviews were conducted in the 1990s for a series of promotional and educational videotapes. The project was initiated by Dorothy Denburg, Dean of the College, who sought to use the videos "to educate students, faculty, and staff about the experiences of students of color" (*Barnard Magazine*, Spring 2005). Several faculty members and administrators collaborated on the project, including Vivian Taylor, Associate Dean of Studies, and Christina Kuan Tsu, Assistant Dean of Studies. This series includes audio and video of the full uncut interviews with students and alumni of color, as well as the final edited videos that were produced and distributed. Additionally, typed transcripts for the interviews with Latine students are available. The final videotapes include "About Face," which highlights Asian students' experiences; "Indivisible," which highlights Black students' experiences; and "Óyeme (Hear Me)," which highlights Latine students' experiences. Interviews were conducted with Muslim students; however, a final video was never produced.

A small amount of materials in this series are unrelated to the interview projects or their contents are unknown.

Title/Description	Instances	
Interview with Nausheen Akhter, undated <u>Creator - ive</u> : Akhter, Nausheen	box 7	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-001
Interview with Maliha Mustafa, undated Creator - ive : Mustafa, Maliha	box 7	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-002
Interview with Lindita Bresa, undated <u>Creator - ive</u> : Bresa, Lindita	box 7	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-003
Interview with Fatima Ali, undated <u>Creator - ive</u> : Ali, Fatima	box 7	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-004
Interview with Firdos Abdul Munim, undated <u>Creator - ive</u> : Abdul-Munim, Firdos	box 7	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-005
Interviews with Sama Ali and R. Alam, undated <u>Creator - ive</u> : Ali, Sana <u>Creator - ive</u> : Alam, Ruby	box 7	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-006
Interviews with R. Alam and Madiha Tahir, undated <u>Creator - ive</u> : Alam, Ruby <u>Creator - ive</u> : Tahir, Madiha	box 7	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-007
Interview with Madiha Tahir, undated	box 7	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-008

<u>Creator - ive</u>: Tahir, Madiha

Untitled, undated	box 7	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-009
Untitled, undated	box 7	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-010
Untitled, undated	box 7	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-011
Untitled, undated	box 7	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-012
Untitled, undated	box 7	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-013
Untitled, undated	box 7	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-014
Untitled, undated	box 7	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-015
"9/14 Interview #2", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-016
"Layla Lozano '98", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-017
"9/14 Interview #3", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-018
"TAPE I", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-019
"TAPE I", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-020
"Tape 3", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-021
"Tape 5", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-022
"Tape 6", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-023
"Tape 12", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-024
"Tape II", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-025
"Mary Garcia '00", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-026
"Diana Torres '96", undated <u>Creator - ive</u> : Torres, Diana	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-027
Tape 5 of 5, Julia Maffre and Diana Torres, undated <u>Creator - ive</u> : Maffre, Julia	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-028

Greator Ive. Torres, Brana	<u>Creator -</u>	<u>ive</u> :	Torres,	Diana
----------------------------	------------------	--------------	---------	-------

Tape 1, AH Video, Dorothea Janet Caines (class of 1956) 100%, Sheila Abdus-Salaam 70%, undated <u>Creator - ive</u> : Caines, Janet	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-029
Creator - ive: Abdus-Salaam, Sheila		
Tape 2, AH Video, Jacqueline Fleming 100%, Thulani Davis 100%, undated <u>Creator - ive</u> : Fleming, Jacqueline	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-030
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Davis, Thulani		
Tape 3, AH Video, Edwidge Danticat, Susan Claire, undated <u>Creator - ive</u> : Dandicat, Edwidye <u>Creator - ive</u> : Claire, Susan	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-031
Tape 4, AH Video, undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-032
"The A-Team #1", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-033
"The A-Team #2", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-034
"The A-Team #3", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-035
"Rosevelie 4/9/97", 1997	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-036
"Tape 7", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-037
"Tape 8", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-038
"Maisie's tape", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-039
"Tape 4", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-040
"9/14 Interview #1", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-041
Tapes 1-2, interviews with Zahira Habib and Jennifer Chowdury, undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-042
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Habib, Zahira		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Chowdury, Jennifer		
Tapes 3-4, interviews with Jennifer Chowdury and Leila El Youssef, undated <u>Creator - ive</u> : Chowdury, Jennifer	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-043

Creator - ive:	El-Youssef.	, Leila
----------------	-------------	---------

		
Tapes 5-6, interviews with Leila El-Youssef and Fareeda Ahmed, undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-044
<u>Creator - ive</u> : El-Youssef, Leila		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Ahmed, Fareeda		
Tape 7, interview with Fareeda Ahmed, undated	box 7	Audiocassette
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Ahmed, Fareeda		BC05-15_Tapes-045
Untitled, undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-046
"Latina Video, Guitar Music, Poem", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-047
"Tapes 9-10, Jessica", undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-048
Interview with Celeste Guzman, undated	box 7	Audiocassette
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Guzman, Celeste Marie		BC05-15_Tapes-049
Tape 1 of 5, interviews with Patricia Roja and Yuliana Gomez, undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-050
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Rojas, Patricia		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Gomez, Yuliana		
Tape 2 of 5, interviews with Celeste Guzman and Loriann Guzman, undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-051
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Guzman, Lorianne		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Guzman, Celeste Marie		
Tape 3 of 5, interviews with Mayra Morales and Elizabeth Alvarez, undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-052
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Morales, Mayra		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Alvarez, Elizabeth		
Tape 4 of 5, interviews with Elizabeth Alvarez and Julie Maffre, undated	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-053
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Alvarez, Elizabeth		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Maffre, Julia		
"Jomysha Delgado 4/10/97", 1997	box 7	Audiocassette BC05-15_Tapes-054
"3 video combo/trailer and project 6/30", undated	box 7	disk BC05-15_Tapes-055
"201.FS.ECO (FRAME STORE)", undated	box 7	disk BC05-15_Tapes-056

	box 7	disk BC05-15_Tapes-057
"203.FS.ECO (FRAME STORE)", undated	box 7	disk BC05-15_Tapes-058
"204.FS.ECO (FRAME STORE)", undated	box 7	disk BC05-15_Tapes-059
Nausheen Akhter interview, Barnard Islamic Video, 2002 <u>Creator - ive</u> : Akhter, Nausheen	box 8	DVCAM BC05-15_Tapes-060
Maliha Mustafa interview , Barnard Islamic Video, 2002 <u>Creator - ive</u> : Mustafa, Maliha	box 8	DVCAM BC05-15_Tapes-061
Lindita Bresa interview, Barnard Islamic Video, 2002 <u>Creator - ive</u> : Bresa, Lindita	box 8	DVCAM BC05-15_Tapes-062
Fatima Ali interview, Barnard Islamic Video, 2002 <u>Creator - ive</u> : Ali, Fatima	box 8	DVCAM BC05-15_Tapes-063
Firdos Abdul-Munim interview, Barnard Islamic Video, 2002	box 8	DVCAM BC05-15_Tapes-064
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Abdul-Munim, Firdos		
Sana Ali and Ruby Alam interviews, Barnard Islamic Video, 2002	box 8	DVCAM BC05-15_Tapes-065
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Ali, Sana		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Alam, Ruby		
Ruby Alam and Madiha Tahir interviews, Barnard Islamic Video, 2002	box 8	DVCAM BC05-15_Tapes-066
Creator - ive: Alam, Ruby		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Tahir, Madiha		
Madiha Tahir interview and room tone, Barnard Islamic Video, 2002	box 8	DVCAM BC05-15_Tapes-067
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Tahir, Madiha		
Barnard Muslim Student Video, Zahira Habib, 2002	box 8	MiniDV
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Habib, Zahira		BC05-15_Tapes-068
Barnard Muslim Student Video, Zahira Habib and Jennifer Chowdury, 2003	box 8	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-069
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Habib, Zahira		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Chowdury, Jennifer		
Barnard Muslim Student Video, Jennifer Chowdury, 2003	box 8	MiniDV
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Chowdury, Jennifer		BC05-15_Tapes-070
Barnard Muslim Student Video, Jennifer Chowdury and Leila El-Youssef, 2003	box 8	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-071

Creator - ive: Chowdury, Jennifer		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : El-Youssef, Leila		
Barnard Muslim Student Video, Leila El-Youssef and Fareeda Ahmed, 2003	box 8	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-072
<u>Creator - ive</u> : El-Youssef, Leila		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Ahmed, Fareeda		
Barnard Muslim Student Video, Fareeda Ahmed, 2003 Creator - ive : Ahmed, Fareeda	box 8	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-073
Barnard Muslim Student Video, Fareeda Ahmed, 2003	box 8	MiniDV
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Ahmed, Fareeda	DOX O	BC05-15_Tapes-074
Zehra Mamdani, Barnard College Islamic Students Video, 2002	box 8	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-075
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Mamdani, Zehra		Б005-15_1арс5-075
<u>'</u>		
Zehra Mamdani and Nesli Danisman, Barnard College Islamic Students Video, 2002	box 8	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-076
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Mamdani, Zehra		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Danisman, Nesli		
Nesli Danisman, Barnard College Islamic Students Video, 2002	box 8	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-077
Creator - ive: Danisman, Nesli		
Ayesha Syed, Barnard College Islamic Students Video, 2002	box 8	MiniDV
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Syed, Ayesha		BC05-15_Tapes-078
Ayesha Syed and Sherry Ahkbar, Barnard College Islamic Students Video, 2002	box 8	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-079
Creator - ive: Syed, Ayesha		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Ahkbar, Sherry		
Sherry Ahkbar and Adile Istarki, Barnard College Islamic Students Video, 2002	box 8	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-080
Creator - ive: Ahkbar, Sherry		
Creator - ive: Istarki, Adile		
Adile Istarki and Lotus Ahmed, Barnard College Islamic Students Video, 2002	box 8	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-081
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Istarki, Adile		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Ahmed, Lotus		
Lotus Ahmed and room tone, Barnard College Islamic Students Video, 2002	box 8	MiniDV BC05-15_Tapes-082
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Ahmed, Lotus		

<u>Creator - ive</u> : Rojas, Patricia	box 8	Betacam BC05-15_Tapes-083
Interview with Patricia Rojas and Yuliana Gomez, circa 1997	box 8	Betacam BC05-15_Tapes-084
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Rojas, Patricia		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Gomez, Yuliana		
Interview with Yuliana Gomez, circa 1997	box 8	Betacam
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Gomez, Yuliana		BC05-15_Tapes-085
Interview with Celeste Marie Guzman, circa 1997	box 8	Betacam
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Guzman, Celeste Marie		BC05-15_Tapes-086
Interviews with Celeste Guzman and Lorianne Guzman, circa 1997	box 8	Betacam BC05-15_Tapes-087
Creator - ive: Guzman, Celeste Marie		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Guzman, Lorianne		
Interview with Lorianne Guzman, circa 1997	box 8	Betacam
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Guzman, Lorianne		BC05-15_Tapes-088
Interviews with Lorianne Guzman and Mayra Morales (Betacam), circa 1997	box 8	Betacam BC05-15_Tapes-089
Creator - ive: Guzman, Lorianne		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Morales, Mayra		
Interviews with Mayra Morales and Elizabeth Alvarez, circa 1997	box 8	Betacam BC05-15_Tapes-090
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Morales, Mayra		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Alvarez, Elizabeth		
Transcripts for interview with Latine students, circa 1997	box 8	Folders 1-2
Interviews with Elizabeth Alvarez and Julia Maffre, circa 1997	box 9	Betacam BC05-15_Tapes-091
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Alvarez, Elizabeth		
Interviews with Julia Maffre and Diana Torres, circa 1997	box 9	Betacam
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Maffre, Julia		BC05-15_Tapes-092
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Torres, Diana		
Interview with Diana Torres, circa 1997	box 9	Betacam
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Torres, Diana		BC05-15_Tapes-093
Interview with Diana Torres and end scroll, circa 1997	box 9	Betacam
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Torres, Diana		BC05-15_Tapes-094
Interview with Patricia Rojas, circa 1997	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-095

<u>Creator - ive</u> : Rojas, Patricia
--

Greator - Ive. Rojas, Fatricia		
Interview with Patricia Rojas and Yuliana Gomez, circa 1997	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-096
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Rojas, Patricia		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Gomez, Yuliana		
Interview with Yuliana Gomez, circa 1997	box 9	VHS
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Gomez, Yuliana		BC05-15_Tapes-097
Interviews with Celeste Guzman and Lorianne Guzman, circa 1997	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-098
Creator - ive: Guzman, Celeste Marie		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Guzman, Lorianne		
Interviews with Celeste Guzman and Lorianne Guzman, circa 1997	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-099
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Guzman, Celeste Marie		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Guzman, Lorianne		
Interview with Lorianne Guzman, circa 1997	box 9	VHS
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Guzman, Lorianne		BC05-15_Tapes-100
Interviews with Loriann Guzman and Mayra Morales, circa 1997	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-101
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Morales, Mayra		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Guzman, Lorianne		
Interviews with Mayra Morales and Elizabeth Alvarez, circa 1997	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-102
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Morales, Mayra		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Alvarez, Elizabeth		
Interviews with Elizabeth Alvarez and Julia Maffre, circa 1997	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-103
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Alvarez, Elizabeth		
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Maffre, Julia		
Interviews with Julia Maffre and Diana Torres, circa 1997	box 9	VHS
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Maffre, Julia		BC05-15_Tapes-104
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Torres, Diana		
Interview with Diana Torres, circa 1997	box 9	VHS
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Torres, Diana		BC05-15_Tapes-105
Interview with Diana Torres, circa 1997	box 9	VHS
<u>Creator - ive</u> : Torres, Diana		BC05-15_Tapes-106
Interview with Mayra Morales and her mother, circa 1997	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-107

<u>Creator - ive</u>: Morales, Mayra

Interview Diana Torres, her mother, and her aunt, circa 1997 <u>Creator - ive</u> : Torres, Diana	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-108
Interview with Yuliana Gomez and her mother, circa 1997 <u>Creator - ive</u> : Gomez, Yuliana	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-109
Interview with Mayra Morales and her mother, circa 1997 <u>Creator - ive</u> : Morales, Mayra	box 9	Betacam BC05-15_Tapes-110
Interview Diana Torres, her mother, and her aunt, circa 1997 <u>Creator - ive</u> : Torres, Diana	box 9	Betacam BC05-15_Tapes-111
Interview with Yuliana Gomez and her mother, circa 1997 <u>Creator - ive</u> : Gomez, Yuliana	box 9	Betacam BC05-15_Tapes-112
Interviews with African American alumni and students, circa 1996	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-113
Interviews with African American alumni and students, circa 1996	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-114
Interviews with African American alumni and students, circa 1996	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-115
Interviews with African American alumni and students, circa 1996	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-116
Interviews with African American alumni and students, circa 1996	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-117
Interviews with African American alumni and students, circa 1996	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-118
"About Face" full film, 1995	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-119
"About Face" full film, 1995	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-120
"Indivisible" full film, 1996	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-121
"Óyeme" full film, 1997	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-124
The Barnard Summit, 2001	box 9	VHS BC05-15_Tapes-125

[&]quot;Óyeme," "Indivisible," and "About Face" trailers, circa 1997

Guide to the Deans' Office for Advising and Support Records BC05.15

box 9

Betacam BC05-15_Tapes-126

^ Return to Table of Contents